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QUESTION 1

You plan to create a sales order for an item. 

Currently, you do not have the item on hand, but you have a purchase order for the item. 

You need to ensure that the item can be reserved against the purchase order. 

What should you do? 

A. From the Accounts payable parameters form, set Reservation to Automatic. 

B. From the Inventory and warehouse management parameters form, select Reserve items automatically. 

C. From the Accounts receivable parameters form, set Reservation to Automatic. 

D. From the Inventory and warehouse management parameters form, select Reserve ordered items. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

A matching discrepancy exceeds a tolerance percentage or amount, and match variance icons are displayed in the
Vendor invoice form. What are the three types of matching that can be performed in this scenario? Each correct answer
presents part of the solution. 

A. two-way matching 

B. three-waymatching 

C. cash discount matching 

D. invoice totals matching 

E. terms of payment patching 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 3

You are the order processor for an apparel company. 

You need to send a document to a customer that includes their order details. 

What should you do? 

A. Generate aconfirmation. 

B. Generate a quotation. 

C. Send a catalog. 
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D. Send shipment details. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

You are the accounts payable manager for your company. 

You want to create an invoice, but you do not need the approval process. 

Which method allows you to post as soon as you record the invoice from the vendor? 

A. Voucher template 

B. Invoice journal 

C. Invoice register 

D. Periodic journal 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

You are a purchasing agent. 

Your company agrees on a purchase price with a supplier. You create a purchase agreement. 

Which two tasks can you perform with the agreement? Each correct answer presents part of the solution. 

A. Createa release order when no commitment is defined for quantity of a product. 

B. Create purchase agreements based on quality or weight. 

C. Define a validity period for the purchase agreement. 

D. Put purchase agreements on hold during ordering. 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 6

You are working with a vendor who supplies you with apparel and sporting good products. You are negotiating a new
purchase agreement with the vendor. 

The agreement terms you have arranged with the vendor are for a 3 percent discount on all of the sporting good
products when the order volume over the next month is at least 50,000 USD. 

Which commitment type should you use? 

A. product quantity 
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B. product value 

C. product category value 

D. value 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 7

You are the purchasing agent for your company. You create a request for quotation (RFQ) and send it to vendors. 

You need to categorize the responses you receive from the vendors. 

What should you set up? 

A. Purchase agreement classification 

B. Results view 

C. Reason codes 

D. Vendor reply status 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 8

You are the payroll manager for your company. You are responsible for paying commission to sales personnel. The
company has a rule that commission rates are based on number of years of employment with the company. 

You need to configure Microsoft Dynamics AX Distribution and Trade to calculate these amounts. 

Which three setups must be completed to configure these calculations? Each correct answer presents part of the
solution. 

A. Pay agreements 

B. Sales group 

C. Calculation parameters 

D. Commission calculation 

E. Employee 

Correct Answer: BDE 

 

QUESTION 9

You send a sales quotation to a customer. 
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The customer requests several changes to the original quotation, which results in a total of five different quotations
being sent to the customer. Each quotation includes modifications to the original quantity and the original price. 

The customer accepts the third quotation that was sent 

You need to review the details of the third quotation. 

What should you open? 

A. The Quotation journal 

B. The Sales quotation list page 

C. The Alternative quotations 

D. The Quotation confirmation journal 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 10

The bill of exchange process needs to be set up on your new Microsoft Dynamics AX Distribution and Trade system.
Which three configuration steps are required? Each correct answer presents part of the solution. 

A. journal names for eachstage 

B. bridging account 

C. posting profiles 

D. remittance format 

E. a method of payment 

Correct Answer: ADE 

 

QUESTION 11

You work for an apparel company. 

You need to create a new product attribute to track the types of fabric for each product. The attribute will be a list of
alphabetized values that users select from a drop-down box. 

Which attribute type should you create? 

A. Enumeration 

B. Text 

C. Reference 

D. Boolean 
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Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 12

You need to set up a trade agreement for a group of customers. The trade agreement will apply to one item. How
should you configure the price discount journal for Account code and Item code? 

A. Set Account code to Table and set Item code to Group. 

B. Set Account code to Group and set Item code to Table 

C. Set Account code to Group and set Item code to All 

D. Set Account code to Table and set Item code to Table 

Correct Answer: B 
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